

From: Giselle Creeser
To: [Fleming, Christopher T](#)
Cc: [Garcia-Jr, John E](#)
Subject: RE: Inmarsat Coordination for MEXSAT Terminal Testing
Date: Thursday, June 08, 2017 5:58:28 AM

Hi Chris,

No problem with the additional 6 month extension.

Giselle

From: Fleming, Christopher T [mailto:christopher.t.fleming@boeing.com]
Sent: June-07-17 1:23 PM
To: Giselle Creeser <Giselle.Creeser@inmarsat.com>
Cc: Garcia-Jr, John E <john.e.garcia-jr@boeing.com>
Subject: [EXT] Inmarsat Coordination for MEXSAT Terminal Testing

Giselle,

Boeing is once again extending the STA to develop and test L-Band terminals to use with the MEXSAT satellite. I believe you worked with John Garcia on this last go around, and I was hoping to obtain Inmarsat coordination once again for another 6 months.

The file number for the current application is 0622-EX-ST-2017.

I have attached the correspondence from the last coordination, and a copy of the STA we are trying to extend. Please let me know if you need any further information.

Thank you,
Chris

Christopher T. Fleming
Southwest U.S. Regional Frequency Manager
Team Lead, SW U.S. Spectrum Management
Frequency Management Services (FMS)



714-896-5363 (Office)
714-655-3290 (Cell)
714-896-1871 (Fax)
Email: christopher.t.fleming@boeing.com
Group Email: SWFreqMgmt@boeing.com

This e-mail has been scanned for viruses by Verizon Business Internet Managed Scanning Services - powered by MessageLabs.